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From: Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health

Sent: Tuesday, January 13, 2009 4.57 PM

To: 'Maura Dougherty'

Cc: Deborah Hensley

Subject: RE: 4919 Tidewater Avenue, Oakland, California

Maura,
Submittal of the referenced report on January 19, 2009 is acceptable.
Regards,

Jerry Wickham

Alameda County Environmental Health
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway

Alameda, CA 94502

510-567-6791
jerry.wickham@acgov.org

From: Maura Dougherty [mailto:mdougherty@eticeng.com]
Sent: Tuesday, January 13, 2009 4:55 PM

To: Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health

Cc: Deborah Hensley

Subject: 4919 Tidewater Avenue, Oakland, California

Jerry,

This is a follow-up to our phone conversation this afternoon regarding the former DiSalvo Trucking Facility
site located at 4919 Tidewater Avenue in Oakland, California. As we discussed, we will submit the Site
Assessment Report on Monday, January 19, 2009. If you have any questions or need any additional
information please do not hesitate to contact me.

Thank you for your help.

Regards,
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Maura

Maura Dougherty, P.E.
ETIC Engineering

2285 Morello Avenue
Pleasant Hill, CA 94523

(925) 602-4710 x41

file//INJAAAAA_HazMat_Technical/LOP-CUPA-TEAMS...seworker%20El ectronic%20FiledEXT_AP_L_RO107.htm (2 of 2) [1/14/2009 9:50:08 AM]



	Local Disk
	file:///N|/AAAAA_HazMat_Technical/LOP-CUPA-TEAMS/LOP/Caseworker%20Electronic%20Files/EXT_AP_L_RO107.htm


